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STATE OF CALIFORNIA—RESOURCES AGENCY

STATE HISTORICAL RESOURCES COMMISSION
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION
POST OFFICE BOX 2390
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95811
(916) 44M006

GEORGE DEUKMEJIAN, Governor

DEC 1 1 1984

Mr. Seymour Rosen, Director
SPACES
1804 Nor th Van Ness
Los Angeles, CA 90028

Dear Seymour:

Thank you for your October 30 letter requesting plaque allocations. Your
request for official landmark plaques for Twentieth Century Folk Art
Environments (Thonatic), Nit Wit Ridge, Cambria, San Luis Obispo County, and
Litto Pope Valley, Napa County, will be placed on the February 1, 1985 agenda
of the State Historical Resources Commission.

Should the Commission grant your request for two plaques, you may have to wait
until July 1, 1985 for a plaque. We only had enou^ funds this fiscal year to
contract for four plaques, and two have already been committed. One of the
corranitted ones is allocated to Old Trappers Lodge.

You will be notified of the action taken at the February 1, 1985 meeting.

S i n c e r e l y,

S a n d r a 0 . E l w
Acting Executive Secretary

G-2550H

1 - ^ C o o l A j C - J c i ^


